No.

UniTtED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ACTION ITEM

TOPIC: Donations

SUBMITTED BY: Roberto J. Santos of Superintendent

APPROVED FOR TRANSMITTAL TO SCHOOL BOARD:

DATE ASSIGNED FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION: ___ August 13, 2014

RECOMMENDATION: [t is recommended that the Board of Trustees graciously accept the following, donation(s) and this will be
attached to minutes.

The following are donations over $1000

1. Borchers Elementary School Dyslexia Teacher, Mari Castillon, received a donation of $3,000.00 from the
Lamar Bruni Vergara Trust to be used to purchase a big screen HD Television, a mounting frame and other
equipment to operate the District’s Dyslexia Program.

The following are donations under $1000

Grand Total: $3,000.00

RATIONALE: Enclosed you will find the attachments that coincide with the donations,

BUDGETARY INFORMATION: No Budget Impact

BOARD POLICY REFERENCE & COMPLIANCE: This is in compliance and in accordance with Board Policy CDC: Other
Revenues, Grants from Private Sources :




UNITED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
“_

TO: Roberto J. Santos, Superintendent
FOR CHILDREN FROM: Mucia Flores, Borchers Elementary School Principal
Board of Trustees DATE: JU|\/ 30' 2014
Javier Montemayor, Jr. ]
President RE: Donation from Lamar Bruni Vergara Trust
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